



Senior Manual QA Engineer

Professional summary

Senior Manual QA Engineer has 8 years of experience in QA sphere and has background in manual, functional, regression, GUI, cross-browser and API testing. Result-oriented, punctual and responsible person. Able to function well independently or as part of a team.

Education

Gomel State Technical University named after P. O. Suhogo. Qualification awarded: Degree in Engineering.

Certificates

ISTQB Certified Tester, Foundation Level, 2020

Industries

FinTech, Communications, Information Services

Technologies and tools

- Jira, TestRail, Mantis, Bugzilla, TestLink, Allure
- TeamCity, Jenkins
- Postman, SoapUI, Fiddler, Swagger
- SQL, PL / SQL, Oracle SQL Developer, MySQL
- Kafka, Splunk, Kibana
- XML, HTML, CSS, Firebug, Web Developer
- Figma, Zeplin
- CMS Joomla, WordPress

PROJECTS

Internet banking

Duration: 02.2018 – till now

The client is a commercial bank, which is in TOP-5 list of local banks. This is an online bank which has more than 5mln customers and \$3.1bln of assets. Our team has developed a full-featured banking system, which meets all the client's needs.

Team

25 specialists

Position

Senior Manual QA Engineer

Responsibilities

- Requirements review
- Requirements inspection
- Created the detailed, comprehensive and well-structured test plans
- Reviewed, edited, added and improved test cases
- Functional testing
- Usability testing
- API testing with Postman
- Reported defects and interaction with the team to resolve them
- Cooperated with development teams for better issues solving
- Enhanced the communication and collaboration within the team
- Participated in Agile process (Scrum)

Technologies and tools

- Jira, TestRail, Allure, TeamCity, Jenkins, Postman, SoapUI, Fiddler, Swagger, SQL, PL / SQL, Oracle SQL Developer, Kafka, Splunk, Kibana, Figma, Zeplin

Andersen Site

Duration: 10.2015 – 02.2018

This is an internal project to renew the corporative website and create 3 landing pages about the services provided by Andersen company such as Mobile app development, Big data services, and Quality Assurance. As a result of the creation of unique content and graphics, the company sales in this direction have significantly increased.

Team

21 specialists

Position

Manual QA Engineer

Responsibilities

- Requirements clarification, definition and analysis
- Test scenarios and test documentation development (incl. test cases, check lists, etc)
- Functional testing
- Usability testing
- Cross-browser testing
- API testing
- GUI testing
- Working with database
- Bug reporting and defects validation

Technologies and tools

- Jira, TestRail, Bugzilla, TestLink, Jenkins, Postman, Swagger, SoapUI, CMS Joolma, MySQL, DBeaver, Figma, HTML5, CSS3, Firebug, Web Developer

Andersen CRM

Duration: 03.2014 – 10.2015

The project is about the total redesign of the company website. The integration with the corporate CRM system was implemented as well as web-analytics in order to track the site visitors' behavior. The site has got the new architecture and new UI design.

Team

11 specialists

Position

Manual QA Engineer

Responsibilities

- Requirements clarification, definition and analysis
- Test process planning (test strategy and test plan preparation, estimation and prioritization)
- Test scenarios and test documentation development (incl. test cases, check lists, etc)
- Functional testing
- Usability testing
- Cross-browser testing
- API testing
- GUI testing
- Working with database
- Bug reporting and defects validation

Technologies and tools

- Jira, TestRail, SoapUI, Fiddler, MySQL, DBeaver, Zeplin, TeamCity, XML, HTML, CSS, CMS Joolma

Parabellum

Duration: 08.2012 – 03.2014

Development of web-application for processing and output of various statistical information on customer loyalty cards.

Team

8 specialists

Position

Manual QA Engineer

Responsibilities

- Test scenarios and test documentation development (incl. test cases, check lists, etc)
- Functional testing
- Usability testing
- Cross-browser testing
- API testing
- GUI testing
- Bug reporting and defects validation

Technologies and tools

- Jira, Mantis, TestRail, Postman, Swagger, SoapUI, MySQL, DBeaver, Splunk, Kibana, Jenkins, XML, HTML, CSS, Firebug